



## **Fakenham Town Council**

4<sup>th</sup> October 2018

I give Notice that a Meeting of the **ALLOTMENTS SUB-COMMITTEE** will be held at Fakenham Connect, Oak Street on **TUESDAY 9 OCTOBER 2018, at 3:30pm** when it is hoped that it will be possible for you to be present.

Yours faithfully

Linda Jennings  
Town Clerk

### **AGENDA**

- 1 To confirm the Minutes of the Meeting held on 17 July 2018.
- 2 To receive Apologies for Absence.
- 3 To adjourn for a representative of Fakenham Police to address the Meeting (if able to attend).
- 4 To discuss any current problems relating to the Allotment sites:
  - a) Greenway Lane
  - b) Rudham Stile Lane
    - i) Development of Brick Kiln Farm
  - c) Grove Lane
- 5 To confirm the date of next Meeting – 15 January 2019.